AGENDA

LA SAMMANA CONDOMINIUM OWNERS ASSOCIATION
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Wednesday, February 08, 2025
10:00 a.m.
Zoom Meeting ID: 983 185 2492
Zoom Teleconference: 1 646 558 8656 (NY)

I.  Announcement re: Open Meetings Act/Confirmation of Publication of Notice
II. Approval of Minutes of Board Meeting — November 6th, 2024
III. Review of Financial Statements
A. Budget deviation — Monthly and YTD income and expense (Summary) 12/24’
B. Bad debts report- 12/31/24
C. Capital Reserve — Income and Expenses
D. Investments/Reserve Accounts

IV. Property Management Report — Ashley

V. Design/Construction Report — Nikki
A. PTAC Units

VI. Legal Report

VII. Old Business/New Business

VIII. Adjournment



LA SAMMANA CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.
Open Board Meeting
Wednesday, November 6, 2024
MINUTES

1. OPEN MEETING ANNOUNCEMENT, QUOROM and OPEN OF

MEETING.

Hans Juette ¢dlled the mesting Lo order at 5305 p.hi.
Trustees present were Hans Juette, Jim Liebler, and Donna
Donaldson. Also, in attendance were Chris Ibone, Boardwalk
Resorts Accounts Supervisor, Nikki Crawford, Director of
Design, Ashley Moore, General Manager, and Robert J. Hueston,
Esqg., Hueston McNulty, P.C. Association Counsel. Mr. Juette
confirmed that the Notice of Open Board Meetings was published
and posted in accordance with the provisions of the Open
Meetings Act.

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES.

Mr. Juette called for a motion to accept the “draft”
minutes of the August 31, 2024, Open Board Meeting. A motion
was made by Ms. Donaldson and duly seconded by Mr. Liebler to
approve the Minutes as presented which were carried
unanimously.

3. FINANCIALS AND TREASURER'S REPORT.

Mr. Ibone gave the financial report as of September 30,
2024, which showed a YTD net operating surplus of $35,773
versus Budget. YTD Net Hotel Revenue was also favorable with
surplus to budget of 5141, 260,

Reviewing 2024 Maintenance Fee (MF) Cocllections, he
noted that MF collections through October 29, 2024, were .94%
behind of last year at the same time.

The reserves standing shows balances in the Morgan
Stanley account of $1,086,942 and $166,679 in the Parke Bank.

After completion of unfinished work for approved projects



through 2022/2024 the estimated balance of reserves after
completion at 12/31/2024 is anticipated te be §1,799,870. The
Target balance as per the Reserve Study is $1,611,806. Mr.
Ibone commented that the association has $543,975 in
preferred savings deposits and $494,000 in certificates of
deposit yielding 4.5 APY%. Currently, the current yield on
the overall wvalue of $1,086,942 held at Morgan Stanly is
2:.28%,

Budget variances through September 30, 2024, are: Total
Revenue is unfavorable 56,944. MF Income was a surplus of
$32,892, but MF Income as it relates to Unsold was a deficit
of $45, 000. In addition, there is a surplus of$d2,71l7 for
Payroll and All Expenses , with the largest savings in
Housekeeping and Front Desk payroll.

Mr. Ibone reported that the 2023 Audit was nearly
complete, but that the auditors in accordance with accounting
standards were requiring documented evidence for unsold MF
based on the audited trial balance due from Sponsor (FRDC)as
of 12/31/2023 in the amount of $1,321,000. Mr. Ibone proposed
a Promissory Note with repayment at the rate zero percent in
installments of 511,000 monthly for 120 months. The proposed
Note was reviewed by counsel for form and consistency of the
terms of the Promissory Note. The Board on motion of Mr.
Liebler, seconded by Mr. Juette and without objection
directed the execution of the Note dated 12/31/2023 by the
Bresident for plurposes of the sudit. The fully Exectited
Promissory Note between FRDC borrower and La Sammana
Condominium Owners Association is made part of these minutes
by reference thereto.

4. OWNERS' SERVICES REPORT. Ms. Moore indicated full

staffing at 15 full-time and 2 part-time persons. She was



busy training the new front desk personnel and housekeeping
team members.

Ms. Moore reviewed the RCI hospitality scores from the
twelve months ending 10/31/24 based on 598 cards sent and 140
cards received. Out of a perfect 5.0 the resort continues to
maintain a Gold Crown Status: Check-in/out was rated 4.9;
Resort Hospitality was rated 4.9; Resort Maintenance was
rated 4.7y Unit maintemance was rated 4.6; and Unit
Housekeeping was rated 4.8. The resort continues to maintain
Gold Crown status. Ms. Moore addressed management operations
noting the great feedback for the restoration of the fitness
center, lounge, lobby, toilets, corridor lighting and Wi-Fi.
She mentioned that the gym shows so well that there were
persons off the street questioning whether gym memberships
were open to the public. The pool was closed and winterized
and housekeeping has kicked off PM (Preventative Maintenance)
in units, corridors, and common areas.

5 .DESIGN/CONSTRUCTION REPORT. Ms. Crawford addressed

the board for approval of three (3) projects of immediate
need:

(1) -Garage: Lighting for safety and seewrity using LED
fixtures reducing energy bills. In-house personnel will do
install. Materials will be purchased from Grainger at a
cost not to exceed $6,500.

Mr. Juette moved to approve the project. The motion
was duly seconded by Ms. Donaldson and carried unanimously.

(2) Pool Walkway Roof Repairs & Sump Pump caused by
heavy storms and resulting water infiltration inside the
building. Re-Flashing, Re-Sealng , Roof Membrane and
Doorsill Repair will be addressed. The Bid by Thomas
Roofing will not exceed $14,000.



Mr. Juette moved to approve the project. The motion
was duly seconded by Mr. Liebler and carried unanimously.

(3) I Beam/Facade Repair/Replace resulting from EIFS
damage exposing at least eight (8) I Beams under balconies
to deteriorate and allow water infiltration at the 4th and
5t floors. The bid by 0Old Philadelphia Associates will not
exceed $24,000.

Ms. Donaldson moved to approve the project. The motion
was duly seconded by Mr. Liebler and carried unanimously.

6. LEGAL.

Mr. Hueston informed the board there are no pending or
threatened claims against the Association that would
negatively affect the financial position of the Association.
He also advised he would conduct the election of Mr. Juette
and Mr. Liebler by acclamation since the incumbents were the
only two candidates for the two open seats.

7. OLD BUSINESS/NEW BUSINESS.

There being no further business, the meeting was
adjourned at 6:35 p.m. following a motion made and duly

seconded and carried unanimously.

CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify the foregoing minutes of the Open Board
Meeting held on November 6, 2024, were approved, and duly
adopted by the Board of Trustees on the day of February,
2045,

Jim Liebler , Secretary



The LaSammana Condominium Association, Inc.
Financial Summary
As of December 31, 2024

A

YTD December 2024 Financial Standing:
*Interim YE Financials
Actual 2024 Net Operating Surplus/(Deficit) $242,831
Budgeted 2024 Net Operating Surplus/(Deficit) ($98,863)
* Budget is not break even b/c of the cument way to we are recording reserve contribution, actual spent vs. contribution (subject to change)
YTD December 2024 Net Operating Surplus/(Deficit) versus Budget $341.684
Surplus and (Deficit) Versus Budget: YTD Budget

Revenue: $224,253 $2,113,100 YTD Net Hotel Revenue is favorable, or a surplus to budget of $145,720. The higher demand and ADR trend

in the Summer season was outstanding. The addition of adding LS to Booking.com channel manager

is also a factor in seeing the increase in stays/occupancy. $30,000 additional generated from Resort Fee on Leisure.
YTD Maintenance Fee Income Owner is a $71,334 surplus YTD. YTD Maintenance Fee Income

as it relates to Unsolds is currently a deficit of ($71,334), the year end adjustment was complete, which is why

the two revenue line items offset eachother.

Current collections (2024) are .83% behind of 2023 as of the static date of 12/31/24. Management is pursuing

all debt vigorously, we actually gained an additional 9 tenths of a point since we last spoke.

Surplus Carryover revenue is a deficit of ($116,500) and was the option to defer expense from owners from

the rolling surplus, this is the YE budgeted figure, as it is unrecognizable revenue.

Payroll & All Expenses: $117,441 $2,211,963 Favorable variance in their entirety. Largest savings we are seeing specific departments are $36,600 in Hskp,
and in Front Desk of $35,220.

Net Total: $341,694 ($98,863) Revenue Over Expense

Expenses of Note:

Bad Debt Expense $106,260 Perhaps the largest driver, however this is also due to some form of timing/method change. YTD Bad Debt Expense
or "Allowance for uncollectible fees" is $264,504 vs. a budgst of $370,764 giving us the current surplus of
$106,260 in that line item. The allowance is being adjusted as we go {(quarterly or bi-annually) and not all at the end
of the year now. When we did our year end analysis, it actually was a positive result and a credit to Bad Debt Expense
based on the Allowance Percentages, Collections, and, OQutstanding Fee Balances Owed. Pasitive!

Depreciation (547,847) This unbudgeted line item will now be expensed monthly based on historical expense.
Another item that formally used to be an Audit adjustment at year end, though a nen-cash item it still impacts
reported revenue over expense. This was adjusted to the fixed asset schedule.

Payroll- Houskeeping $28,692 Essentially due to seasonality and attrition We are continuously trying to staff
anywhere we feel it is needed. We also had some vacant positions throughout the year saving us money.

Payroll- Front Desk $31,028 Essentially due to seasonality and attrition We are continuously trying to staff
anywhere we feal it is needed. We also had some vacant positions throughout the year saving us money.

Postage $5,048 Servicing Costs and costs associated with printing/mailing MF billings and incremental billings associated costs
have actually gone down. This is mainly a timing thing as to how its budgeted and the deficit has turned to a surplus.

Guest Transportation $4,435 Currently saving here mainly due to we have not needed to do as many repairs, etc... as we have in past years.
This could obviously change, but hepefully it does not.

Electrical Equipment ($5,273) Related to purchase and replacement of corridor lighting/fixtures to make them uniform. This will not be
a consistent/continuos expense.

Waste Removal ($12,617) Overall Waste Removal expenses have increased however our bigger bills are related to the renovations that
have occurred where in fact we had increased tonnage. Also seeing higher rates. This will be adjusted in 2025.

Utilities $10,454 Electricity is a ($2,478) deficit variance, Gas is a $602 positive variance, Sewer is a $11,252 surplus,
and Water is a $1,078 positive variance. Again some adjustments were made for 2024, but these line items remain
fluid and seasonal, but under budget combined.

Note: Aqain these are preliminary numbers and subject to change, as our audits have begun for 2024,

B0 North Maine Avenue = Atlantic City, NJ 08401

Phane: 609-347-3524, ext. 8580 « Fax: 609-348-3570
Christophear Ibone 2/6/2025 1:48 PM




Maintenance Fees
Maintenance fees

Maintenance fees - unsold
Allowance for uncollectible fees

Maintenance Fees net

Other Revenues
Hotel income

Late fee income
Other income
Interest income

Total Revenues

Expenses
Management fees
Administration
Collections
Housekeeping
Laundry
Customer Care
Front Desk
Guest Relations
Owner Services
Transportation
Maintenance
Utilities

Total Expenses

Income from operations

La Sammana Owners Assocation
Profit and Loss Statement

For the Twelve Months Ending December 31, 2024

December YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance

$180,128 $139,923 $40,205 $1,750412  $1,679,078 $71,334
8,666 25,000 (16,334) 228,667 300,000 (71,333)
200,871 (30,897) 231,768 (264,504) (370,764) 106,260
389,665 134,026 255,639 1,714,575 1,608,314 106,261
13,294 7,622 5,672 515,770 370,050 145,720
9,868 52,000 (42,132) 43,063 80,000 (36,937)
6,868 1,393 5,475 30,680 26,668 4,012
1,765 2,339 (574) 33,265 28,068 5,197
421,460 197,380 4,901 2,337,353 2,113,100 224,253
23,339 22,282 (1,057) 327,617 305,685 (21,932)
46,291 42,293 (3,998) 570,539 494,445 (76,094)
3,692 3,802 110 43,548 45,492 1,944
24,833 26,871 2,038 298,502 335,102 36,600
2,047 1,858 (189) 43,519 36,296 (7,223)
3,454 4,507 1,053 44,509 54,084 9,575
16,041 19,493 3,452 198,696 233,916 35,220
3,867 3,542 (325) 38,712 42,504 3,792
339 742 403 14,390 22,054 7,664
6,597 7,200 603 82,991 86,400 3,409
16,824 13,266 (3,558) 155,133 159,142 4,009
8,100 9,298 1,198 100,344 110,798 10,454
155,424 155,154 (270) 1,918,500 1,925,918 7,418
266,036 42,226 223,810 418,853 187,182 231,671




Expenses
Salaries
Payroll Taxes

Group Insurance
Workers Comp
Other Benefits

401K Match

Staffing Expenses

Advertising

Cable Television
Computer Support
Charitable Contributions
Bank and credit card fees
Customer Relations
Dues and Subscriptions
Employee Relations

Legal Fees

Licenses and Taxes
Servicing Costs
Owner entertainment

Postage
Printing
Recruiting

Computer Rental

Use Tax

Supplies office
Supplies operating

Telephone

Training and Education
Travel Commissions
Accounting/Audit Fees
Service Contracts
Cash over/short

Depreciation

Federal Income Taxes

Property Tax

General Liability Insurance
Prior Year Expense

Total Expenses

La Sammana Owners Assocation
Departmental Statement

General Administration
For the Twelve Months Ending December 31, 2024

December YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance

$6,174 $6,347 $173 $72,898 $76,164 $3,266
178 609 431 5,830 7,308 1,478
(91) 600 691 4,335 7,200 2,865
2,682 236 (2,446) 20,346 2,832 (17,514)
247 0 (247) 506 0 (5086)
676 0 (676) 5,551 0 (5,551)
9,866 7,792 (2,074) 109,466 93,504 (15,962)
0 63 63 600 756 156
1,079 1,275 196 15,400 15,300 (100)
46 100 54 1,116 1,200 84
0 0 0 1,250 500 (750)
3,574 3,284 (290) 46,848 30,644 (16,204)
(2) 125 127 3,866 1,500 (2,366)
0 0 0 1,693 750 (943)

316 1,050 734 5,802 6,400 598
603 417 (1886) 7,022 5,004 (2,018)

0 50 50 0 800 800
0 0 0 3,098 0 (3,098)
201 0 (201) 201 0 (201)
189 87 (102) 4,776 1,050 (3,726)

0 21 21 38 489 451

0 0 0 0 200 200

0 1,667 1,667 0 20,004 20,004
0 0 0 1,189 0 (1,189)
0 0 0 410 0 (410)
0 0 0 266 0 (266)

409 508 99 6,058 6,096 38

0 0 0 520 0 (520)

356 0 (356) 18,582 0 (18,582)
1,000 1,000 0 12,000 12,000 0
0 0 0 176 0 (176)

0 0 0 50 0 (50)
3,600 0 (3,600) 47,847 0 (47,847)
0 300 300 0 3,600 3,600
9,498 9,100 (398) 109,631 109,200 (431)
15,556 15,454 (102) 171,293 185,448 14,155
0 0 0 1,341 0 (1,341)
46,291 42,293 (3,998) 570,539 494,445  (76,094)




La Sammana Owners Assocation
Departmental Statement

Collections
For the Twelve Months Ending December 31, 2024

December YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Expenses

Salaries $2,967 $2,772 ($195) $33,674 $33,264 (3410)
Bonus $0 $0 0 $1,390 $0 (1,390)
Commissions 368 0 (368) 3,971 0 (3,971)
Payroll Taxes 308 278 (30) 3,704 3,336 (368)
Group Insurance 0 189 189 (362) 2,268 2,630
Workers Comp 0 97 97 0 1,164 1,164
Staffing Expenses 3,643 3,336 (307) 42,377 40,032 (2,345)
Computer Support 0 0 0 80 0 (80)
Computer Supplies 0 22 22 0 132 132

Credit Reports 0 7 7 13 84 71
Dues and Subscriptions 42 0 (42) 160 0 (160)
Employee Relations 0 18 18 27 216 189
Internal Communications 0 42 42 0 504 504
Rent 0 184 184 0 2,208 2,208
Office Supplies 7 9 2 78 108 30
Telephone 0 0 0 91 0 (91)
Service Contracts 0 184 184 722 2,208 1,486
Total Expenses 3,692 3,802 110 43,548 45,492 1,944




La Sammana Owners Assocation

Departmental Statement
Housekeeping
For the Twelve Months Ending December 31, 2024
December YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance

Expenses

Salaries $21,332 $20,121 ($1,211) $225,142 $241,452 $16,310

Payroll Taxes 1,977 1,927 (50) 21,074 23,124 2,050

Group Insurance 135 1,450 1,315 16,044 17,400 1,356

Workers Comp 0 748 748 0 8,976 8,976

Staffing Expenses 23,444 24,246 802 262,260 290,952 28,692

Amenities 0 250 250 2,569 3,600 1,031

Computer Supplies 0 0 0 279 0 (279)

Employee Relations 0 400 400 0 1,000 1,000

Internal Communications 0 42 42 22 504 482

Linen 0 500 500 9,898 10,450 552

Supplies office 0 0 0 252 0 (252)

Supplies 902 1,383 481 22,453 27,996 5,543

Uniforms 487 50 (437) 769 600 (169)
Total Expenses 24,833 26,871 2,038 298,502 335,102 36,600



La Sammana Owners Assocation
Departmental Statement

Laundry
For the Twelve Months Ending December 31, 2024

December YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Expenses
Laundry 2,047 1,500 (547) 39,285 32,000 (7,285)
Supplies 0 150 150 489 1,800 1,311
Appliance Repair 0 0 0 160 0 (160)
Laundry Equipment 0 208 208 3,585 2,496 (1,089)

Total Expenses 2,047 1,858 (189) 43,519 36,296 (7,223)




Expenses
Salaries

Bonus

Payroll Taxes
Group Insurance
Workers Comp
Contract Labor

Staffing Expenses

Computer Supplies
Dues and Subscriptions
Employee Relations
Office Supplies
Supplies

Total Expenses

La Sammana Owners Assocation

Departmental Statement

Customer Care
For the Twelve Months Ending December 31, 2024

December YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance

$264 $709 $445 $3,184 $8,508 $5,324
$18 $0 (18) $211 $0 (211)
25 81 56 301 972 671

0 51 51 0 612 612

0 25 25 0 300 300
3,147 3,553 406 40,090 42,636 2,546
3,454 4,419 965 43,786 53,028 9,242
0 4 4 0 48 48

0 73 73 690 876 186

0 3 3 10 36 26

0 4 4 23 48 25

0 4 4 0 48 48

3,454 4,507 1,053 44,509 54,084

9,575




La Sammana Owners Assocation

Departmental Statement
Front Desk
For the Twelve Months Ending December 31, 2024
December YTD
Actual Budget _ Variance Actual Budget Variance

Expenses

Salaries $13,877 $15,239 $1,362 $158,568 $182,868 $24,300

Payroll Taxes 1,288 1,460 172 15,219 17,520 2,301

Group Insurance 527 1,450 923 19,777 17,400 (2,377)

Workers Comp 0 567 567 0 6,804 6,804

Staffing Expenses 15,692 18,716 3,024 193,564 224,592 31,028

Computer Supplies 0 167 167 0 2,004 2,004

Employee Relations 0 125 125 104 1,500 1,396

Printing 0 0 0 34 0 (34)

Equipment Rental 0 130 130 0 1,560 1,560

Office Supplies 154 117 (37) 1,928 1,404 (524)

Supplies 195 167 (28) 2,813 2,004 (809)

Uniforms 0 71 71 253 852 599
Total Expenses 16,041 19,493 3,452 198,696 233,916 35,220




La Sammana Owners Assocation
Departmental Statement

Guest Services
For the Twelve Months Ending December 31, 2024

December YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Expenses

Salaries $2,970 $2,868 ($102) $34,318 $34,416 $98

Payroll Taxes 285 275 (10) 3,013 3,300 287

Group Insurance 0 250 250 0 3,000 3,000

Workers Comp 0 107 107 0 1,284 1,284
Staffing Expenses 3,255 3,500 245 37,331 42,000 4,669

Customer Relations 612 0 (612) 611 0 (611)

Uniforms 0 42 42 770 504 (266)

Total Expenses 3,867 3,542 (325) 38,712 42,504 3,792




La Sammana Owners Assocation
Departmental Statement

Owner Services
For the Twelve Months Ending December 31, 2024

December YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Expenses
Hospitality 0 200 200 1,886 2,400 514
Internal Communications 0 0 0 75 0 (75)
Owner Administration 266 100 (166) 9,166 11,000 1,834
Owner Entertainment 0 42 42 0 504 504
Postage 0 400 400 3,102 8,150 5,048
Telephone 73 0 (73) 161 0 (161)

Total Expenses 339 742 403 14,390 22,054 7,664




Expenses
Salaries
Payroll Taxes
Group Insurance
Workers Comp

Staffing Expenses

Guest Transportation
Internal Communications
Telephone

Uniforms

Total Expenses

La Sammana Owners Assocation

Departmental Statement

Transportation
For the Twelve Months Ending December 31, 2024
December YTD

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
$5,252 $5,305 $53 $61,984 $63,660 $1,676
490 500 10 5,832 6,000 168
683 423 (260) 10,858 5,076 (5,782)
0 197 197 0 2,364 2,364
6,425 6,425 0 78,674 77,100 (1,574)
0 700 700 3,965 8,400 4,435
0 33 33 76 396 320
172 0 (172) 276 0 (276)
0 42 42 0 504 504
6,597 7,200 603 82,991 86,400 3,409




La Sammana Owners Assocation
Departmental Statement

Maintenance
For the Twelve Months Ending December 31, 2024

December YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Expenses

Salaries $3,966 $4,085 $119 $45,137 $49,020 $3,883
Payroll Taxes 338 391 53 4,297 4,692 395
Group Insurance 0 367 367 0 4,404 4,404
Workers Comp 0 152 152 0 1,824 1,824
Other Benefits 0 600 600 7,412 7,200 (212)

Staffing Expenses 4,304 5,595 1,291 56,846 67,140 10,294
Dues and Subscriptions 0 0 0 1,388 0 (1,388)
Internal Communications 0 250 250 0 250 250
Licenses and Taxes 0 0 0 3,798 0 (3,798)
Security 0 0 0 512 1,500 988
Supplies 0 208 208 0 2,496 2,496
Uniforms 3,601 42 (3,559) 7,314 504 (6,810)
Vehicle expenses 0 21 21 0 252 252
Appliance Repair 0 0 0 62 0 (62)
Building 0 417 417 134 5,004 4,870
Carpentry 3,050 2,250 (800) 17,309 27,000 9,691
Electrical Equipment 0 42 42 220 504 284
Elevators 0 167 167 6,775 2,004 (4,771)
Furniture 936 900 (36) 11,051 12,000 949
Grounds and landscaping 0 0 0 0 1,500 1,500
HVAC Equipment 0 250 250 713 1,500 787
Light bulbs 0 800 800 10,326 9,600 (726)
Mechanical Equipment 0 125 125 1,764 1,500 (264)
Painting and Decorating 0 42 42 0 504 504
Plumbing 0 83 83 12 996 984
Service Contracts 0 833 833 5,266 9,996 4,730
Snow Removal 3,682 600 (3,082) 13,817 7,200 (6,617)
Swimming Pool 0 100 100 0 1,200 1,200
Telephone Repairs 0 375 375 3,804 4,500 696
Television Repairs 0 83 83 0 996 996
Waste Removal 1,187 83 (1,104) 13,450 996 (12,454)
Water 64 0 (84) 572 0 (572)

Total Expenses 16,824 13,266 (3,558) 155,133 159,142 4,009



La Sammana Owners Assocation
Departmental Statement
Utilities
For the Twelve Months Ending December 31, 2024

December YTD
Actual Budget  Variance Actual Budget Variance
Expenses
Power $4,709 $5,719 $1,010 $73,248 §70,770 ($2,478)
Gas 1,576 1,450 (126) 13,878 14,480 602
Sewer 1,457 1,705 248 9,208 20,460 11,252
Water 358 424 66 4,010 5,088 1,078

Total Expenses 8,100 9,298 1,198 100,344 110,798 10,454




FOR CLIENT {LASAMM)
FOR ALL DISPOSITION CODES
AS OF 12-31-2024

CHARGE
DESCRIPTION
2025 CHARGES
2025 RCVY CHGS
2025 APPLIED
--CASH
--NON CASH
--DISCTRAN
--WOFF TRAN
2025 CREDIT
2025 BALANCE
2025 WRITEOFF
2025 RCVY DISP
2025 ACTIVE BAL

2025 Collections as of 12/31/24:

Future Year

2024 CHARGES
2024 RCVY CHGS
2024 APPLIED
--CASH
--NON CASH
--DISC TRAN
-WOFF TRAN
2024 CREDIT
2024 BALANCE
2024 WRITEOFF
2024 RCVY DISP
2024 ACTIVE BAL

2024 Collections as of 12/31/24:

Current Year

2023 CHARGES
2023 RCVY CHGS
2023 APPLIED
--CASH
--NON CASH
--DISC TRAN
--WOFF TRAN
2023 CREDIT
2023 BALANCE
2023 WRITEOFF
2023 RCVY DISP
2023 ACTIVE BAL

2023 Collections as of 12/31/24:

Prior Year

UNAPP
CASH

O O 0o o oo

-34841.07
-34841.07
0
0
-34841.07

0

0
4680.65
3761.24
919.41

0

0
-1112.88
3567.77
944.67
-4512.44
0

0

0
1491.19
686.02
805.17
0

0
-1426.19
65
729.72
-794.72
0

UNAPP
NON CASH

-154.75
0
0
-154.75

-87.35
87.35

-185
-185

185

MAINT

FEE
1750987.52
0
-709361.28
-707529.05
-1832.23
0
0
0
1041626.24
-1792.3
-3579.6
1036254.34

40.51%

1750411.71
0
-1211154.71
-1200944.47
-10210.24

0

0

0

539257
-5224.48
-12363.66
521668.86

69.19%

1633841.43
0
-1193104.95
-1181396.82
-11708.13

0

0

0

440736.48
-16187.49
-7202.13
417346.86

73.02%

LATE
FEE

o 000000 0COoO0Oo0O0o

N/A

55300

0
-19794.79
-17634.79
-2160

0

0

0
35505.21
-140

-385
34980.21

35.80%

50155

0
-19949.99
-18394.99
-1555

0

0

0
30205.01
-910

-280
29015.01

39.78%

LATE
CHG

OO0 000000 O0oO0 oo

N/A

40880

0
-6129.98
-5739.98
-390

0

0

0
34750.02
-55

-175
34520.02

15.00%

36270

0
-6701.35
-5964.39
-736.96
0

0

0
29568.65
-425
-140.65
29003

18.48%

TOTALS
1750987.52
0
-709361.28
-707529.05
-1832.23
0
0
-34995.82
1006630.42
-1792.3
-3579.6
1001258.52

1848359.71
0
-1234138.83
-1222298
-11840.83

0

-1112.88
613108
-4474.81
-17439.1
591194.09

1722052.43
0
-1219948.1
-1206824.53
-13123.57
0

0

-1611.19
500493.14
-16792.77
-8235.5
475464.87

LA

A%

$1,638,818.26

$1,147,460.48

70.02%

24vs 23

-0.83%



LaSammana COA
Reserve Standings
December 31, 2024

2/6/2025
1:49 PM

()

Balance Morgan Stanley Capital $1,092,821
Balance Parke Bank Reserve 166,679
Total Funds on Hand 1,259,500
Remaining funds to complete:

2022 Renovations ($179,640 approved) -

2023 Renovations ($249,750 approved) -

2024 Renovations ($131,000 approved) 2,726
Total (2,726)
Balance after Completion of Approved Projects 1,256,774
Transfers In: 2023 Contribution $280,437
Transfers In: 2024 Contribution $286,045
Total Transfers In: $566,482
Transfers Out:
Due to Operating (2024 Interest from reserve account) ($28,452)
Total Transfers Out ($28,452)
Potential Balance end of 2024 $1,794,804
Target Balance 12/31/2024 per Reserve Study $1,611,806

60 North Maine Avenue * Atlantic City, NJ 08401

Phone: 609-347-3524, ext. 4573 » Fax: 609-348-3570




22-023

22-027
23-011
XX=XHX

24-001
24-011
24-014

Building Lock System

EIFS Repairs
Toilet Replace/Repair

Lobby Enhancements
Security System
Garage Exterior Lighting

The three projects that were approved in November 2024, are scheduled and will start in 2025 very soon.

LaSammana COA
December 31, 2024

2022 Capital Expenditures

@(2/ 25

2022 Approved Spent to date Balance
25,000.00 18,231.27 0.00
$179,640.00 $158,484.14 $0.00
2023 Capital Expenditures
2023 Approved Spent to date Balance
128,750.00 123,631.69 0.00
30,000.00 32,949.18 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
$249,750.00 $252,416.83 $0.00
2024 Capital Expenditures
2024 Approved Spent to date Balance
114,000.00 121,415.69 0.00
10,500.00 10,206.47 0.00
6,500.00 3,773.79 2,726.21
$131,000.00 $135,395.95 $2,726.21

Hence why they are not currently listed, they will be listed in 2025
With the exception of the garage lighting materials.

60 North Maine Avenue  Atlantic City, NJ 08401
Phone: 609-347-3524, ext. 8563 « Fax: 609-348-3570



€-v-191-€.E.0} - .69

asn NI 3AY1dsSIA 34V SINTYA 11V ‘GILON ATIVOILIOIHS SSTINA + INIVA ISOTAYW

+ GFIINYHYND MNYE LON = AONIOV INTFWNYIACD T¥HIA3S ANY A8 AFHNSNI LON

+ 11S0430 MNVYE ¥ LON = GIHNSNI 2104 LON S10NG08d JONYHNSNI ONY SINIWNLSIANI
BUIJUO/WO0Y" A3 UB)SUBBIOL MMM :SUIJUQ JUNODY INOA SS322Y

9Z££-698-008 :(eam e sheq / :AeQ B sINOH {¢) 19Juag 32IAIIS JU3lID

1€1¥-G06-2€/ Xed 19660-9.9-008 :8uold Y :00Z6-¥¥Z-c€.L ‘euoydajal
€G280 N "H3IAIY SWOL

JAY H3d00H gevl
youelg Inoj

00¢6-v¥e-2ceL

HOIAOTIIA/NNATA
wea] JosSIAPY |eloueulq InoA

Jsaiajul pantody sapnjaul
8¢°'128'260°1L$ (pz/Le/z) o sE) anjep [eyoL Buipus
¥€°01L6'060°LS (vz/1iz) 1o se) anjep e3ol Buuuibeg

- fajueiguebio
G a1 ) ! 5 A

81GG-10¥80 N ALID DJILINVILY
JAV INIVN HLHON 09

3NOd| HIH4OLS 1HHO

B IMSNIdYO NvIr 0O/D

ONI D0SSY WNINIWOANOD VNVYWAVYSY']

WMOrNMa#

"0dIS 48quisyy 077 Asuieg yiws Asjuels uebiopy

INOgI YIHdOLSIHHD

8 IMSNIAVO Nv3r 0/2

ONI 20SSY WNINIWOANOD YNVININYSY
‘¥0d LNJW3LYLS

¥20c “Lg-| J9quisoa( polied eyl Joj | INJINFLVLS LN3ITD



Q3NNILNOD

1o ajes uodn a8} e asodwll Aew sqW “pied Ajjeuibiuo uey) ssse| Jo slow

10} - uonjenoads ‘|edisund o) ysu Jajealb yym awooul se Jo yymolb se

yuom aq Aew Asy) saleys |[8s Nok uaym pue ajenjony |1 sJNIN Jeylo Jayiie suinjal Jaybiy Bujess siojsaaul Joj - awoou] aalsseibby ‘jediound

Jo 8oud ay] ‘os op |m Asyy esjuelenb jouued Aey) ‘aseys Jed 00 L$

0} sl YBiy 0 ajesapow yum uoijeioaidde |ejded Bupyees siojseaul

1e anjen antasaid 0] yeas (Ajuo siojseau) uosied |einjeu o) usdo sS4 Joj - uonenaiddy [epde) ‘ediouud o} ¥s| 8jBIapOLW 0} MO| YHM aLIodU|

“271) spuny [1ejal pue (Juswuiasoh g n syl AQ pexoeq sanlINoes lo/pue
USED Ul S]9SSE |BJ0) JO %G 66 1S8AUI 1BU} SJWIN '"8°1) Spun} juswiuisacb
SE palIsse|o sS4 UBnoully "s4NIN Ul Aeuowl 8s0| pinoo NoA

Buoud (JINW) pund jeste Aeuoly

"1senbai 1nof 1e uonoadsul

InoA 1o} ajge|ieae si | uonenBay Aq paiinbal se JunoooY LINPUBIOWA
|e1oads ay) Jo piooal Jusuetlulad ay] “we)sks aalesey |Biepa4 su) Jo
S10W8A0S) Jo preog ay) Aq penss| | uolie|nbay Jo G Qg UoI0as Jepun
noA 10} PaUlBIUIEW JUNO20Y WINPUBIOLWIS |B108ds pue junodoy ulbiep
INOA Jo JusLIBlE]S PaUIqUIoD & S| SIY) ‘Junoooy ulbiepy e aaey nof |
JUNo2oY Wnpuelowaly [eloads BuipieBay uonewioyu|

“UOIIBULIOJUI BIOW MBIA O} Juswesibe ulbiep e Yim Junoose JnoA 19888
PUE 8UIUO Junoooe JNoA oju| Bo| ‘uoljewllojul ajel Jsalajul Jo4 yjuoLWw
Juswalels Alone Jo 95010 eu) Je pue sabueyo ajel Jsalejul ajqeoldde
alf) awli} Yoes Uole|nojes mau e HE}S pue soue(eq }igap JnoA o} isaisjul
paniooe ay} PPE 8AA "YIUOW 8U) 1O} SUOIIBINDIED }S8I8)Ul PENJIo.

Ajiep sy Jo wns sy} s abieyo jselsjul pus-LYuow ay] ‘pus-yuow je
aoue|eq 1iqap Jnof o} peppe s| pue yiuow auy inoybnoly) Ajiep seniooe
1seusiul wibiep “(sAep) 09¢ Aq epialp (2) pue ‘aoueleq Jigap pejes

18U ssauisng Jo 8so0jo Allep su) Aq ejed 1sateiu| uibrew ajqeondde ay)
Adiyinw (1) :smojjoy se sueo| uibrew uo sableys jsalsiul ajeINOIED AN
soBieys 1sesequ) wibiey

‘Uoljesuadwio aa1ea8) ABLU @M LOIUM JO} 'se|es HOUS 10} Sa1}1inoas

au) Buipus| Jo sajes poys Buipas ‘sbuiyy Jayjo Buowe ‘o) Junodoe anok
Ul saljunoas ulepa asn Aew am ‘me| Aq papiwiad se ‘Juncooe ulfiew
e aABY nof §| “uoljisod ay) mojeq paledlpul s [e1aje|joo se pabps|d
saleys Jo Jequuinu sy} seleys a|qibije sey A}unoss e J| “sjuncooe ulbew
InoA ) sanunoss 9|qiije Jo anjea ay) uo paseq s| mollog Aew nok
JUNoWe sy ‘|ela)e||oa se sjunoaoe Jnok uj syesse Buibpad Joy abueyoxa
Ul sn woily Asuow mouog Aew noA ‘sabajiaud uibiew aaey noA y|
(sjunoooe Juawallal UleUad

10} 9]qe|IeAR JOU)IaWo)sN) UiBiely e ale no Ji uonew.lopu| Juepodwy]
‘uoljenyis |eloueul Jo saaljoaiqo

uawisaAul JnoA ul abueyo |eusjew Aue Jo sn esiape Ajjdwoid

"1sanbay 1noA e Ajpdwoid noA o) 8|qe|iEAE SpEL 8q ||IM LUOIJBULIOMI
yons pue noA o} paysiwny Ajsnojasld SUO|JOESUE]} LONS JO SUOJJEULLIIUOD
ul pepn|oul usaq sey suojjoesuel) suofido Jo Uolnoaxe auy)

0} pajejes sabieyo 1ay)jo pue sUOISSILILLOD 0} Joadsal )M uoljeLuIo)u)
suondg pejsi

"JUBLL}SBAUL J1aL} Jo |je Jo jsow Buisol jo Ayjiqissed

2|qeIapISu0D Yym suinial yoinb Jo spyoid ybiy Bunjess sio)saaul

2| o ¢ abed

JejnBaJ Bunjess siojseaul Joj - swioau| ((s)iunoaoe unok o} ajqeorjdde
SBAIlBUI)|E BAN98(G0 JusLU)SeAU] au) Jo uoneue|dxa ue si Buimoljoy syl
seAljoalqo Jusw)seau]

*5]unoooe noA 0} epel sjuswAed uo Buipjoyyim ualje

JuspisaluoU %0g Jo Buipjoyyim dn-3oeq %#Z Jeuna o} 1oslgns aq Aew
SJUNo29E IN0A ‘g-pA 10 6-M W04 8jqeolidde uo snieys ubiaio) 1o "s'N
194119 JO UOIBOIHLE0 B )M sn papiacid jou aAey nok §I ‘suoijeinbal
S| Jepun “pouad Buipjoy pue siseq }1s0o Jodal o} painbai osje a1e
am (fjunoas Jo adA) sy} Joj sjep s|qeoiidde o) | Loz °| Aenuer Jsye
10 uo pannboe Sal}UN0as UIBUSD JO S|BS JO4 "SIUN0O2E (Juswelljal-uou
“-3°1) o|qepodal Joj uoljoBSUEL) U} JO JEaA Jepus|en ey} Buimol|o) 1eahk
ay) Jo g1 yalew Aq g-6601 W04 uo (se|es Woys Buipnjoul) sajes jo
spaaoold ss016 podsl o) pannbal ale em 'me| Xe} awooul |elapad Japun
Buipodey xe|

"SN JOBJUOD 'UCHEWLION] 310W JO4 "JUSLIae)S Sy} uo

uonewioul (sso)/ules ay) jo asn sjeudoidde ayy suluLIajep O} JOSIADE
xe} Jo |ebia) Juspuadapul umo InoA JoEjUD) "ajBLLIISe UB S| Juswalels
s1y) uo papiaoid (ssoq)ules pezifeaiun ‘uofieledasd xe) Joy pasn aq
10U p|NOYs pue ‘Lo Xe} SY| Jayjo Aue Jo (SeN1noas palaaod 1oj siseq
1500 podal am Yoiym uo) 6601 W04 (SHI) 801AI8S snuanay |eulsju] 1o}
@nyisqns e jou s1}| "sesodind |euojjewloyu] Joj papiaoid si (ssoT)/ules
uoneuuopu] {sso)uies

"}senbai usyum Jnok uodn

noA 0} ps|lew aq ||1m Adoo B Jo 's991)o )| Je uoljoadsul jeuosiad anod
10} 8|qE|IBAR S| UojjEZ|UBBIO SIU) JO JUBWB)E)S [BIDUBUY Y *(|0J3u0D UBAID
aney noA woym o) Aued paiy) awos Jo jeyaq uo Jo JOAE} INO Ul Jo-1es
10 YB1l 1o ual| e Jo 8al) ale "9°1) PUELUAP UD Siewo)sno o} ejqeled

ale spuny asay} 1ey} papiaold ‘alay SjUNOJOE 19WOISND IO} pallied
ssouejeq Jpalo a9y} Buisudwioo spuny asn Aew am ‘[g-€951 0vEs

49 211 23S eyy jo sejni uopjosjold Jewolsnd sy} Japun

sjuswe)jelg |BlouBUly pue seouejeg Jpal 8a1d jo Ajjiqe|ieAy
*J08.1100U] S| UD|JEWLIOMU|

s1y} Jo Aue §I sn Joejuog “eoiape Buijunoooe Jo (e8] 'Xe) 8)n}iisuod

0] papus}ul Jou S| JUSLUS]E)S SIY} LI pepnjoul uopewloju) sy Aidde
s8|nJ [B108dS JI pUB ‘B|qIINPap XE} 8q [|IM UOINGHIU0D 8y} JI ‘ajnqLijuoo
ued noA Lonwl Moy Ajuaa 0} JOSIAPE XE) INOA UM 308yD “yiom e ueld
Juswailel e Aq abelanco pue swoou| sS04 pajsnipy pauipo JnoA
uodn spuadep uolingujuco |enplaipul ue jo Ajljiqiionpap ayl ‘nok Aq
papiActd uoleWIOUl UO pased S| pue ‘Junodde Jaujo AUe 0} aoualgjel
NoyNMm ‘Junoooe Jejnoied e 1oj UoNjEWLIOI S)99|48) JusWalels

SIY} Ul UONELLIOJUI SUOIINGL}SIQ pUe suolinguiuo) sy “suojieinbas pue

sajru AIqiBije Sy 0} }02lgns aie SUOIINGLIUCD JUN0IoE palienb-xe|
UOEULIOJU| JUNCIIY JUSLUaIeY |euoilippY

"|why Jojiuowialel/salfis) BljsjuaLulseul-yl eam/woo Aajuelsuebiow mmm
0} ob ‘spjaik pun jaxep Asuoy

1o ysodaq yuegq yuauno Jo4 “polad juawsiels sy} Buunp joa)s ul Sem
18U} AdY 9U} UBY) Jusledip 8q Aew AdY siUL "sjep Buipus juswalels
auy 1e syisodep Inof 1oy 19ale u) 8)es ajqeoldde sy} sjussaidal sysodap
10} {AdY) pieIA abriuadla  |ENUUY ay] “9lep pue Juswale]s au)

10 SE SIEJIOP "S'M Ul pajospal ele syisodaq Aouaung ublalod juswe)els
au) Jo a1ep Buisolo ayy ubnouyy (.23ep pajep,, 1o} Juswded uodnoo

158] 8U) JO 8)Ep 8Y} WOJ} pPajeNo[eD §1 1 'SeseD jsow U] ‘uawded
1salajul 1sB] S} 8ouIs puoq 8y} uo pied }8A Jou Jng pauwles jsassjul

alj sI }58J9jUl paniooy “suwinjoo sjeledss uj pehe|dsip os|e ale jsassiul
Paruooe pue anjea JexJew alooul paxy ‘uonoas sbuipjoH, eyl

u| "s|eJO} 8Y} U] }Salsjul peniaoe apnjoul sAejdsip Arewwins ug suonisod
aLLOOU| paxl) Jo Sen|eA YL "SISBd S)Ep apEJ} B U0 JUNOSOE JnoA ul
pefe|dsip eJe suojjisod Jayjo pue ‘siseq ajep JuaLa|}ies e uo paAe|dsip
ale spund 1exlejp Asuoy pue sysodaq ‘yse) eoueleq ysodaq Jo/pue
spun4 1exiely Aauoly ‘ysen Buisojo anoA oy jigep Aue Bujioengns 1o
Hpalo Aue Buippe (g) pue ‘suonisod Jayjo 1o} SUBIPOISNO SpISINO Io/pue
siapinoid 8ojales Apsnpul Buizinn suoneniea (g} ‘suoiysod paoud

|le 1o anjea laxtew sy} (1) Buippe Aq pspndwioo ale ssnjeA JUNoooY
uolenjeA Junoooy

"alul| uJgiseq wd/-weg Aepli4-Aepuopy

re5+-082 (008) 12 sn Buljleo Ag w4 JNo YjIm 8}80junwLLod o} Aem
JusIUBAUOD & 8ABY Jleyaq Jiay} uo Buiioe esoy) Jo sjuslo 10)saAU| JOIUAS
suldjoH Jo}seAu] lolusg

'sn 108U 'syule|dwod 1o

SUWISAUED 104 "Palanod slajsuel) ay) Jo uonduosep e Buipnjoul ‘sisjsuel)
pun; 51UoJ}93}@ SNO3UOLIe 0} Joadsal Ym sanijiqisuodsal pue sjybu
1noA Buipiefial sajnu |eroeds 1o} UCIIEIUSLLNSOP JUNCOJE INOA 935 “JOLID
pajoadsns e Jo Annbul us)jjLIM B BAI808 oM SSaJUN 1031100 pawaap

aq [|Im JuaLLL)Es Inoj “(YdIS) 10V UOI08]0.d 10}saAU| SallLNoas

ay Japun sybu Buipnjou ‘syybu anoA jo8101d Jaypny 0} Buium

Ul palLILuoo-al 8q PINoYs JusLale}s siyy ul Kouedauosip Jo foeinooeu
Aue Buipiebal suojjeojunwiwos |eio "abed Joaod Juswiale)s Inok uo
uojjewlojul 190D ay) Buisn Aq sn Burjoejuos Aq Jolle Ul speLU a1am
aAs|[eq Jo puB)siapun jou op noA 1ey) saujue Buipiebal suleauoo Aue
ssalppe Ajejelpawuw pue ‘Apdwoid juswalels Jnok maias) o) ains ag
selnnbuj pue sioug

‘abed Janoo JUsWa)e)s 8y} U0 UOJJELLIOJU| JOBJU0D

ay) Buisn Ag sn o} pajoalp aq Aew junoosoe inoA Bupiebal sucnsanp
isuonseny

*1eak & 80|M) J8]jealal] PUE JUBWBLE)S 1511 JnoA yim papiaoid ale

‘nok 0} puas em sjuswwalels ||e o} A|dde yoiym 'seinsojosig pepuedx

S91Nso|9si(] papuedxq

¥20Z 1€~} Joquisoag polisd sy do4 | LNJINILVLS LN3ITO

Aajuels uebio



2202/1 | pesirey

"JOSIApE
XB) UMO INoA }INSUcO 8sEs|d "edIAPE XE) 10 |eba| apiaoid jou op app
ainsojosiq |eBeT pue xel

‘}senbad us)ilim uodn paysiuini aq ||IM UOIJOBSURI) AUB LJIM

uo[195UUCD Ul Sh AQ PaAIaoal aq 0} 0 PaAl9oal UoljelaunLual Jayjo Aue
10 Junowe pue soINos au} pue sj|jeuaq ssay) Guipiebal sjiejeg "moj)
Japuio Joj yuswied ajnsuod Jey) spyeuaq deosoe Aew sajel(uje Ino
10/pue e\ “uoljoesUES} B 0} AHed 1810 sy} JO SWEU 8Y] PUE LOIIOBSUEI]
€ JO oW} pue s}ep ay} noA aAlb |jim am 'Jsenbal ua)lum uodn

‘uoljoss A)IAIJOY SB|ES/SASELDINd Pailasun, au) ul paAe|dsip aq ose
1lIM puU® Ujuow JUaLLBle)s Jo SE Pajlias Jou aaey Jeu) sapel] (SN
pue 4ag buipnioxs) siseq ejep apeJ] U0 JusLs}e)s SIY} UO papnjoul

ale suoljoesuel] "elep Juswial)les pue ejep apel] Ae|dsip suonjoesuel]
suonipuocy pue sejeq uoioesuB.L

‘Burpodal pus-1eaf Joj adfy

X®e) JualayIp e o} uonnguisip ay) Ayissejoal few siosuods awos ‘sysnif
Jusw]saAu] Hun pue sajuedwog juslyseau] pajeinbay ‘sdiysiauped
pajwi Jaisely (SL3Y) sisniy JuswilsaAu| ejels3 |esy ‘suoljelodion
Jo aseo ayj uj “Bupodal xe) oy pasn eq pinoys 6601 SULOoS

uo uoljewlou) Ajup “Jeak Jepuajes ay) 1o} JuUaLIgIe)s 1se| auy) uo sainbiy
JBaA siUl, se pajeaipul asoy) woly Jagip Aews podas em s[e10) 8y] “SY|

Zl Jo ¢ abeg

ayj 0} JUNOJOE INCA O} Pa}Ipalo Jsalejul puoqg 9|Gexe) pue sUoiNqUlsip
pusapiAlp Hodal ap “1eak Jepusaien sy} Buunp (s)junosoe Jnok

0} }ipalo pue j|eyaq JNoA UO 8A|a081 aM S8111IN38s UO 1salajul Jojpue
SpUapIAIp sjuasaldal 'saUewILINS SLIOJU] 8y} Ul pash se ‘auwoou] [Blo)
awoou| |ejoL

‘Buipiodal xey pus-iesh ||e wiopad am ‘Spun) [BNJNLW payioM}auU JO ased
ay) | ‘spousad Buipodal Jusleyip 0} 8NP UCIIELLIOLUI INO Woy) AueA Aew
Uaiym ‘sjuswisiels oipoliad sleledss pue (601 swio4 ‘°6'8) Buipodsl
pua-leaf 10} 8|qisuodsal si $81}14N08s SPIOY Jey) uonnNsuU| [EjouBUY

Aue ‘A||eJauag "sa0Inos |BUla)Xa AQ papiaoid uoljewloju oy a|qisucdsal
J0U ale pUB NoA 0} 801A18S B sk A|9j0s JUaLLS}e)S SIY) UO S}asse

UIEPD [NOge uoljewLIojul apnjoul Aew app "uonosjold ndis Aq paiaroo
aq jJou ABW SN UM P8y Jou S}assy "UDIIN}ISU| [BIDUBUY Jayjoue

1e pley aq Aew jey) sn ybBnoiyy sjesse ulelao aseysind Aew noA

8loH PI®H 10N 51955y ulene)

‘Biorodis' mmm

HsIA Jo 00E8-12E-202-1 1B DdIS 10Bju0D ‘ainyooig Jd|s Alojeuejdxe
ue Buipnjour '0dis Inoge uonewloul uiejqo o] “uoposioid 0dis Aq
Palanoo aq Jou AeW SN Ylim piey Jou s)esse pue 0d|s Aq pejosjold Jou
ale uoljenjon|y Jaxylew o} enp sasso ‘Biorodis'mmm Je Jo j1sanbal uodn
a|qe|leAe s| ainyoo.q Aojeueldxs uy “(Useo 10} sWieo 10} 000 052$
Buipnjoul) 000'0054 01 dn siawojsno s} Jo seNLUNoas sjoajoid LoIYM
‘(0dIs) uonelodion uoNo8)0Id 10}SBAU] SBIIINOBS JO JAGLUBLL B BIB SAA
uoljoejold odIS

“Jeaddesys usy) pue ‘1eaddesip ||Im 10|02 8y} ‘YILLIEM O}

pasodxa usuypy "ebed Aieas Jo yoeq ay) Uo yul aAljisuss-1eay ul pajund
‘a|bueyoas Ajlanoes anjq anbiun e s| sug “Auonusyine sy pienbajes

0] sjusiala AJ1IN28s pappaequWa [BleAss Selnjes) Juswsie]s siyl
seinsesy fjunoses

"SN JOBJUOD 'SJUBLLISBAU| painjonu)s Jnok o) oiioads SySU UO UOIIBULIOI
104 "sjoljjucopuesystisionpoidpainioni)s/woo-As|uejsuebiow mmm

1e sul|uQ As|ueys ueblopy o} ul Boj

‘SJUBLLISaAU| PAINJONIIS O} Paje[el 1$818]Ul JO SJO||JU0D pue SYs| aY] Uo
UOIJELLIOMUI 810W 1O "UMOYS S8)eLLI}se Uey) Jamo| Afjueosyiubis aq Aew
pue (s)}esse BulfjJepun sy jo souewopad ayj uodn juspuadap aq |Im
pleIA puE sWooU] [ENUUE ‘}SaI8)u] PanIOoe [EN)OY “)saisiul Jusbuiuoo (e
10 |Iny u JuswAed pue pousad uoljeAlasqo JueAsjel ay) Buunp jew aie
SUOIIPUDY |ENIDOE Pa)JI0ads SLUNSSE PUB S3JELUI}Se ale (SBJoN aLIoou|
abunuony/selonN |eniooy abiuey ‘*6'a) ainjes) aliooul Jusburjuoo

B U}IM SJUaLLISaAU] PaInjonu)s 1o) plelA pue awiooul |EnuUUE ‘1seeiul
paniooe ay) ‘pakeldsip uaypn “Aiobejeo Jeuy) Joj spasu uojjeso||e

josse oljotod Aysijes jou Aew aiojaisy) pue ‘1eadde fay) sisym
AloBajes jonpoud ay) ypm jus)sisuoo Jsuuew e ul uuopad jou Aew ‘AUl
19NJ)S 1SS0 Jessy, Se aul| s|iejeq uoliduosa uollsod ay) Uo paiijuapl
ale pue saliobajeo jonpoid snouea ul Jeadde Aew yoiym ‘sjusuilsasu]

painjonig “jasse BuiApepun Aue o) ainsodxe |ejo) J1ay) pue

Alunoas pajelal ay) Bujumo Jo ML LIOJBIUSOUOD 8L} JapISuod pinoys
0S|E $I01S8AU| 'S10153AU| 0} INoAed 1O anjeA 1oxeW J0aye A|asIsApE
PIN02 YOIYM SI10)0B} JaL10 Jo uojjesuadwiod ‘uoljel|lje 0} anp 1salajul
1O S}OIJUCD pUE ‘JoyJewl Alepuodss ou o pajiwi| ‘suoljesijduwi xe}
anbiun :Ajunjew sjqeledwod Yjim Jgep [euoilusAuoD 0} paledwoo pjaik
lo/pue sajel Jselsiul Jamo| ‘sysodep payul| jexlew loj sasy uofdwaspal
Alea ‘Ayuniew o) dopd (g0 'sjuswded ajpolad ou !(s)jasse Buikjiapun
8y} ypm paieloosse sysu i(s)jesse BuiAliapun Jo uoneroaidde Aue

ur uonedioipied uo sjiwi| pue uoljelasidde ou Jo pajiwl| ‘speaids/sbunel
upaio sJlojuelenB Jo/pue sJlanssi o sebueys pejedionue Jo |enjoe Wwoly
Bunynsai Ayijiyejon aoud pue ¥suU JIPaID J8Nss] (JUBLLIISAU [BI}U] JO SSO)|
:0) pajiLul] Jou ale Jng ‘epnjoul ABW Yoiym ‘sysu [e1oads o} 108lgns ale
pue sjonpoid xajdwoo ale (S1onpold painjon}s) sjUsiUSsAU| painjannsg
SUoI)eIoepISUC) puE SHSIYN SIUSLUJSSAU]| pain)onlls

-Ajnoss Iejnoiyed e

10} dojeAsp |[1m JO S)siXe 18¥JEW AIBpUOISS B JEY) 0 INJJO ||IM Uolone
|NJSS800NS E JBL] S0UBINSSE OU 8q UED alay] ‘(e|qe|leae jou) ¥/N Aq
pajed|pUl ale SelINoag 8y uojjony asau) Joj (s)aold au) ‘aiojalisy)
-Ajpinbi| pajiwi| Jo ou si 218y} S81}ND3aS 91BY UOHONY UIBHUAaD 104
seIJuNoeg ejey UonoNy Jnoqy uoljewloju] Juepodwy

"SN JoBJUOD 'sanjlinoas aoud am

MO U0 UoljBULIOUI [EUOl}IppE 104 “(a|qe|ieAe Jjou) /N AQ pajedipul ale
pue 'a|qe|IEAE 9 JoU ABW papel} A[9AIJOB JoU SBIILINDAS JO Sadlld “layo
Ue Uons ayeLl 0} Walj} Jo sn AQ JUSLLILULIOD B JO UOIJOBSUEBI) AUE OJUI
J8]us Jo Jusinisul Aue [|es Jo sseyoind o} sele|jiye Ino Jo sh Aq Jayo
Ue Jou ale pue Ajuo umoys slep aU} Jo Se ale sa9lld ‘sseusje|dwod Jo
Aljigeljar ‘Aoeinode J1ay) 0} SB 8oUBINSSE OU J9JJ0 UED M 'UoljEULIONI
10 s801nos 8|qe||al asn o) Jdwale am ybnouyy 'plos lo Jybnog usasq
8ABY PINO2 S813LN08S 8S0Y) Uoiym je saoud sy juesaldas A|1lessaoau
10U Op pUE ‘S80JN0S SNOLIBA WOJ} PaALISP aJe saljunoas jo saold syl
sepjlnoes jo Budugd

‘(saseys puny Buljjes uo suononisul Buipnjour)

Sjualjo AJOSIAPE JUBLLISaAUI 0} aplaoid am SE spun) ay} uo sajepdn
SNJe}S PUB S|BlI9}BLU SLUES BY} 9AI9281 Jou [|Im nod ‘Junoode abelsyoiq
E SEB Uons ‘Junodoe jo adA) Jayjoue uj spunj esay} jo Aue uj palsaaul
aney noA J ‘swelboid AI10SIAPE JUBLUISBAUI UIBHSD Ul SpPUN) 850U
Buipjoy sjusio 1o} spuny pepelj-ebueyoxe pue spuny [enjnLl SNOLEA

uo sIsh|eue s}onpuoo Wes) sisAjeuy Jebeuep Juswiiseau| |BqolS ayl
sisAjeuy JoBeuepy Juswiseau] jeqo]o BuipieBoay ao1j0N

‘fousbe juswulenob 1ayjo

Jo uoljelodion souesnsu| ysodeq |eisped au) Aq pesjuelenb Jo painsul
J0U S| JUSLLISBAUL JWIN V¥ "SHABP WLY Jo Buijum »o8yo ‘sjemelpypm
‘saseysnind 1o} ajqejieAe aq jou pjnom saleys ‘suoisuadsns Buung
‘swnwiuiw pannbal mojaq sjie} Alpinbi) JI sajes puadsns Ajuesodwa)

(aanNLINoD) §31NSO|SI Embcmaxm

¥20Z "1€-} Jequisoaq pollad 8yy Jo4 | INJINILVLS LN3IITD

Aaueig uebiop



‘sasodind xej 4o Aiojeinbat 4oj sjualLnsSul Jo UoeaLjISselo
ay] wodj Jayip Aew pue UOIEPUBLLLLICDAI B 8]NJIJSL0D JOU Op SUOIIBONISSEID 8sal| 'Seouefeq JWWN
pue Jagnyses pajiies pejosfosd pue ‘siseq ajep epe) e uo sBujpjoy sjuasaidal UoiRIOjfE 1SS SIY]

usen

‘JUBLUB)R)S SILY} JO U0I308S

Bujpuodsaiioo sy} o} Jajal "UcHEWLIOJU] [EUOIHIPPE 104 "PBINSU] DdIS JoU D)0 48yiau s! (x4) ebueyoxg
ublaio4 04is Aq paiaroo aq jou Aew pue ‘Asepnco e se ‘play Ajjewla)xs sjesse apnjoul Aew sanjep
‘Sainsojosiq papuedx3 aas abeiancd ndis Joj aiqibije ale (s4WW Bulpniour) seyjLinoas pue

ysen ‘0dis Aq paisnoa jou aie jng saueinsul g4 Joj 8/qiblje aie sjisodaq yueg pue Ajdde sapni 91g4

%00°001 8€°128°260°L$ 3NTIVA VY10l
00'001L 8e°L2e‘e60'L$ ysed
abejusolad anjep 1oMel

(1ses8u) panuooe sapnjouly NOILVYOOTY L3ISSY

‘anjeA ou pajosyjal Yuow snopaid ay) uaym

pafejdsip aq [jim afejusoiad oN “suojjeinojes aoueuiiofiad pejoaye eney Aetl jey) siojoey Jayjo Jou
'S|EMBIPY)IM PUB SUORNGLIU0D Jo JoBdLWL] 8Y] 18pISU0d jou op A8y} se ‘eaueiioLied JUsL}SaAL) JLN0ooe
jussaidal jou op Aay| “porad toud ayy oy anjeA Jejjop ur ebueys ayj juesaldal saoqe sebejusosad 8|

¥z0e €202
030 AON 100 d3S 9NV INr NAM AVIN ddV ¥V 834 Nvr 923d bt 8¢£°128°260°L$ 8£°128°260°L$ aNTVA ONIGN3 VL0l
¥6°905°'0¢ vo'LLE'L anjeA uil aBueyy
000t — Z
» (00°e56'VSL)$ — slajsuel] /syqag/supal 19N
00L°L w._ — — slgjsuel| AjUnosg
00z'L 5 (00°€96'¥S 1) e s)gag
2
%p0 %P0 %F0 00e°L W = — s)Ipaln
oL vy 292 LL2 LS vE0L6°060°LS IANTVYA ONINNIO3E TVL0L
(P2ILe/21-¥2ILL) (veiLergL-venich)
‘anfeA JoxIen JO SYIUOW UBaLIY) JUsoal JSol auy) sAejdsip peys mojeq ayl 183 SIyL polad siyL
AL HIA0 INTVA LIMHVYIN (1sese3ul peniooe sepnjoul) | NNOJIY HNOA 40 INTVA NI 3ONYHD
pund juswisor|day :9WeUNoIN
B DISNIJVO NVar 0/  L91L-€2£L01-169 EmEE:m Junoody

ONI 20SSY WNINIWOGNOD YNYIWINYSY1 Junoooy sjassy aARoy

Z1 jo ¢ abeyq 202 ‘1 €-1 lsqueds( pollsd syj Jo4 _ INJWILVYLS LN3ITD

Aauels uebiop



“dSB $8.1NS00SIP/S8INSO[OSIP Y} [EaM/LLI0D AajuesueBlow mmm 0} of Jo $ainsolosiq papuedxs
ay} 0] Jajay ‘uonetedsid xe} soj pasn eq jou pjrnoys pue Ajuo sasodind feuonewriojuy Jof si liewnuns siyl

= (SSOT)/NIVD Tv.LOL

(verierel o se)
8)e( 0} Uoljdaauy|

(veriemeL-veii)
Jeaj slyL pazijesy

(reriereL-veinieL)
pouad S|yl pazijesy

pazi|eaiun
AHYININNS (SSOT/NIVO
LG FEO'EYSS LS VEO'EYSS sJWIN ‘dag ‘HSYI 9NISOT1D
v = £1AnoYy Yoayg/pied |ejoL
(00'¢s6'vSL)$ — R0y pajejay yseo [ejol
(00°€S6'vS 1) == s}igeq-slejsuel] oluosoe|3
£V'628°915% 66°CC% 130y paje|ay Juswysanu] [ejoL
6£'960°CY ¥0'L16'L suonnquisig pue swodu|
00°000'00S e suopduwspay pue ssjes
(96°992's2) (c0°gag’l) seseyoing
80°8S51°181% ZS'LLO‘EYSS s4NIN ‘ddg ‘HSYD ONIN3dO
(verneri-ve/n) (vzreizL-veiLizh)
B3 sIyL poliad sy

Tl Jo g obed

ONI 0SSV WNININOONOD YNYININYSY

MO14 HSVO

pund juswaoejdey :awreuyoIN
? DISNIdYS NV3r 0/

Aajueig uebio

JUnooaoe ay) JO sNje)S ajqexe} ay)] jou pue Sajllinoss

BujApepun sy} JO S2IJSLIBJOBIBYD B} UC PBSEG 8Je SUCIJBD}ISSBfo swoou] jduisxs Xe] pue ajqexe]

6£°960°CY$ Yo' LLE'LS SNOILNEIYLSIa ANY JWOONI TV1OL
—_ — awoou] ydwaxg-xe]
6£°960°CY$ vo'LLe'LS suoinqulsig puy awoau|
6£°960'Cr$ PO LLE LS Jsalsju|
(ve/LerL-veiliL) (PeILE/ZL-PEILITL)
Jes A siyL poliad siyL

8€°128'260°L$

AAYNIANNS NOILNEIYLSId ANV JWOONI

¥€°0L6°060°L$ INTVA Tvlol

= (sauejeq Buipue)sino) sanljiqelr] [ejoL

8€°128'260°L$

¥£'01L6'060°L$ s)assy [ejol

18'981°'6%S 28°868'2¥S sjisoda swli] pue sBuiaes
LS vEO'EPSS ZS'L1L0'ErSS S4WIN ‘dag ‘ysen
(y2/Lerel o se) (yz/oe/L 1L Jo se)
poliad siyl poliad 1se7

191-£.€.01-169
JUNOJOY S)ASSY SAROY

(3ses8jut paniooe sepnjpoul v) | J9HS JONVIVY

Aewwing 1uno22y

¥20Z *1e-1 J9quisos poled syl 104 | INJINFLVYLS LN3ITD



14§ ¥r4] 15°PE0'cYSS %69'6% SJAN ONY ‘da8 ‘HSYO
BLUoIU| UUY 53 aneA Jayely SOUIP|OH J0
abejuaalad
0500 254428 — i e R RS R YN Y8 LYAINd AZTNYLS NYSHOMW
o Ay BLU0OU] ULy 153 % PIBIA WaLIng anjep JoxEW uonduasaq
feq-;

Jpd-ainsoasip” 4aq/s51pd/saInsojosIp-L}{Eam/Us/LI02]OPS LL/WLIBPAURIL0S/ W0 Aajuejsuebiow mwmy:sdiy o ob ‘syueqg welboid ay} pue weibold jisodsq yueq ay) Suipiebai uoijeulioju) aiow 104 syueg
wieibold painsut DiG4 18410 e pjay aq Aew syisodap ‘ssoue)swnailo ufelso Jepun ‘Asjuels uebiop Jo ajejjije ue pue Jaquiswi ojg4 HUeq jeucijeu e Lyoea ‘UOIjRIo0SSY [BUOBN Hueg sjeLd Asjueys uebiopy
Jospue v\ ‘yueg Asjuers uebiopy je ‘(s)iuncooe jisodsp Buileaq-jsataju ue ojuy pajisodap Ajjesjewoine ale 977 Aeuieg yws Aejuels uebiopy je (s)junoaoe ue Uy pley seouejeq Jipaio sal ‘weibold Jisodsg
yueg sy} 1epun ‘suolisod pajppas Ajing 1o pafejdsip ag Ajuo JjIM Ay PUB ‘Jsalsjul pantooy ‘awiooul [enuuy pajewijsg ‘nok o) payjitiel uolepinbii yons jo spasoold ay) eaey pue euly Aue je (s)eoueleq puny

Joxew Aauow Aue jo saieys 1o (s)aouejeq jisodap yueq inof ajepinbij o} sn jonsisul o} Jybli ay) eAey NoA "SISEq 8)Ep JusLUs)ljes & uo pakejdsip Ajjessush ate spun4 jexieyy Asuop pue ‘weiboid jisodag yueg ‘ysesn

SANN4 LIXAVIN AINOI ANV INY90¥ud LISOd3d ¥NVE ‘HSYD

“dse Se.Ns0[sIp/SaINS0[oSID/Y]/EamM/ L0 Aajuejsuebiow mmm o} ob ‘sa)jLinoes aolid em MOY UO LONBWLIOJ] BJoW J0- "PoLIad [BIIS0E 8y} UiY}iMm Sa)el 2110]Siy

Jo8}jad jou Aew pue ajes uodnoa Bujjeoyy juaLINg ay) UC PESE] SeJBLUISe ale pjalf JualIng PUE BLUCOU| BNUUE ‘}S8iajUl Paniaor ay} ‘seniinoas ajey Buijeold jo4 “jsasejul Juabunuoo jre jo jiny ur jusiuied pue
pouad jueasjal alf) BuLInp jaW ale SUOIJIPLOS [BNIJJE Paijioads aWINSse PUB Sajelljse ale (sajoN ewooly Jusbuijucy Jo sajoN jenjaoy ebuey “6°8) ainjesy awoour Jusbuijuod e yjm ssoy 1oj piaif jusuins pue
alLoou] fenuue ‘JSalalul paniooe ay} ‘paheldsip uayp “selioBejes jonpold Jusiiejels snolea U Jeadde Aew ,‘AUf JoniiS 1SSeJ) 18SSY, S aLif S|BjaQ UoljdLIasSa(] UO}ISOd B} LD PaijIjuap] ‘sjusujseAu] pednjonis
‘aoud sy ut sebueys Josyjal Jou saop ) "UcIISod aljuB 8y} J0 8NJEA JeyieW JUaLND 8y} Ag elwI0oU] jenuue pajewlliSe [B]o] 8y} Buipiap Aq pajenajes sj pue ‘jusiujseit) ue Aq pejessual alooul ay) sjoejjel

11 “Ajuo sesodind jeuorjeuLIoul Jo) BJBLLIISS UE S| Pjalj jJuaLng “sajewjss ey uey) Jaybiy 1o jamof aq Aew praif o alwosur fenjoy “ajep Ajinjews ybnoiyy Ajuo pajosyjal si ‘'SyIUOW Z L XaU sy} Uiyiim aep Ajunjews
pauljap e aAey Jey} sBuipjoy 10} (P pue ‘sajeLUljse Yons 8]e)siano pinod yoiym suiel jejrdea Jo jedround jo uinjes spnjau) Aew (2 ‘saxe; Buipjoyyyum Sn-uou sjqeolidde Jo uofjonpal Aue epnjoul jou saop (q ‘siseq
xej-eud B U0 pajeInofe ST (B SLWODU] [RNULY PajRLLIST 9]BP UIIM Ajjeorjaqeydie pue ‘ejep Bupunjel-aid 10 AjLinjew Aq peiios afe sanjLnoss awioou| pexi4 ‘pafejdsip (ssoj)sureb pazijeaiun ay} woiy tapp Aew
winjal JuUaLLSaAU! [eNjOB JNo, "Jaxiew ayj Ul pauielgo aq pinoo jey; anjeA sy} jos)gal jou Aew ,(sso1)/uies pezjjeally), pue ,anjeA JOIEW, ‘SISEQ ajep sped] e uo pjos/peseyaind suoljisod sjoajjel L0jjoes Sy

junocogy abeiayolg

pund juswaoe|doy :awWeuyo|N
? DISNIdYO NV3Ar 0/2
ONI 20SSV WNININOONOD YNVIWINYSY1

21 jo 9 afied

Aajuels uebiop

SONIATOH

‘abuey ‘sainsojasiq papuedx3 sy} ul paulep Se ‘san;o8fqo jusiuiseAuy inok fi sn uLojuf
uoneoaiddy [epdes ‘uole|noads ‘swoou| (Muolid jo Japio up) SRARAIGO JUBLWISAAU]

L91-€2€201-269 |lelsd JUNoddy

JUNCIVY S)assy IAROY

¥20¢ 'L £-} Jaquisdsq polisd ay) 1o _ LNIWILVYLS LN3ITD



== = o - o 8€'128°260°1$ S13SSY 40 NOLLYJ0TTY T¥LOL

= = = o = 18'98.'6¥5 S)Isodeq eWiL pUE SBUIAES
I = — = e 1S ¥E0'ESS SJAIN 'daq ‘ysed
By SJUBUISaAU| SaNIeUIBY SaNIN9ag paliajald sapinb3 Usen

paInjanAg % 8LL0OU| paxId

S13SSY 40 NOILVYOOT1V

‘papnjaul
jou ale suoijoy ajeledion Buipuad, 10 apinoid esesid, Buijejs suonsod pue syisodaq ‘S ‘YSED "8jge|{eAR UD/JBULIOjLY SnfEA J8X Bl pUe SISBq }S00 4joq aAry Jey) suonisod Joajjel Ajuo sjejoj (sso)ures pazijeaiur

%y0'T  00€9Z'228 WIN 8°128°260°1$ = %00°00} ANIVA V101
% PILR  15610]U] paniooy (sso7)/uien anjep Jey.ep 1507 [e10] SBUIPIOH J0
JUalng  BWedU| Uuy 183 pazifeaiup abiejusolay
8v'166°12$ 18'98.2'6¥58 %1£°08 S11S0d3a JWIL ONY SONIAYS
)salaju| panJaoy anjep sbuIpjoH Jo
alodU| Uuy 183 afiejuanied

ysen ssef] Jessy

00t 6£'G.6'01 Lvee'rle 00 -SONIAYS 0IY¥¥3I434d YNEdSIN
....... " Sl ——--- el e . “yseq 'sseyy jessy

00¥ 60°910'41$ SLT0v'sLTS 20 -SONIAYS 0IY¥Y33Ud YNESIN
op Ady  WOdU| Uy }s3 anep, uonduosag
S$11S0d3d SONIAYS dsn

‘777 Asuieg

yyws Asjueys ueblopy jo sajeljyje pue sisquisll Hig4 Y1og ‘uojjeloossy jeuojjeN “ueg ejeAlid Asjuels ueBioyy dopue N ‘yueg Asjuejs uebiopy je prey ade sysodaq sbuines |jy "Sasj o} joelgns aie yjuow
uanB e uIyIIm syl sjqesjdde Jo sssoxa Ul ale jey) sjunogoe Jisodsq sBuMeS Wl SIEMBIDYIIM BAISSaaxT ‘suojjisod pafijes Ajiny do) pafeldsip aq Ajuo (M %AdY PUB ‘]Saisju] paniooy ‘sLioouf [enuuy pajewjs3
S1IS0d3Ad INIL ANY SONIAVS dsn

‘JUBLLIBJE}S 8Yf} 4O UDJ}08S

SNOILJWIATY GNY STTVS pue 'SINFWLSIANITY SONIGIAIG ‘SISYHIMNG oY) Ul 10 3LYA AF ALINILIY MOTH HSVO 8y ut Jesdde jim sButpjoy syisodsq auwily pue sBuineg Jof Ajinjoe [emeipyiim pue jisodeq
"A0B"0Ipj MMM JISIA 'soueInsUl g4 JNOGE UCJBULIOjUS Si0W 404 PBaINsU] D4IS jou e sysodag spwif jusieanba gs ajqeaijdde o) dn soueinsui Dig< Joj a|qibyja aie spisodeq foualing ubraio4 pue sbuies gsn

SL1ISOd3d JNIL ANV SONIAVS
pun4 juswaoe|day :SWeuyoiN
® DISNIdVO NV3r 0/ 191-€2£201-169 jlela JUNoddy
ONI 20SSY WNINIWOONOD YNVWWYSY]  3uUncooy sjassy aagoy

Zhio Labed { ¥20T ‘Le-| Joquisdsq poliad syido4 | I NJINFLYLS LN3ITD

Aajuels uebiop



"UOISIDaP 19A0]|0J JNOA e NoA a1ojaq Jeplsuoo pinoys nok jey) s1ojoe} ay) pue suoijdo Jnof Suipsebel uoijewwlojul

juepodw 1o} Jpd-apinsianc)|cy/jpdjooswAusIucool gnd/uos’ Alesjus| jafe|uejsuebiow” mmmr:sdily 18 punoy ag UBD YoIYM SpINS JaA0|(0Y JN0 Malral asead ‘sjasse Juswualijal Jnok Jano Buljjol Buliapisuod are noA j|
apIng JaAo||oy Jusweliley

"suIsoU00 A11UN0as 10 pnel) auljuo podal 0} GAGE-PSH-888 |1ED J0 SN 19E1U0D asea|d ‘LWEeds B JO WII0IA B 818 NoA JeU) sAaljeq Jo sweos Buipiebal suoijsanb Aue aaey nof |

“AouabBiswa 1o diyspley e o} enp Asuow o} sjsenbal uappns eyew usay} pue Jsnij pling o} sdde elpaw |BI90S 85N |[IM SIaWWEeDs “Aig)jol/seye)sdaams Jo Bunisaaul Aousuno oydAio

Buisn swinje1 s|geaaljaqun asiwoid |m siawieas "Aouabin Jo asuss e 8)eald pue salssalbbe aq ||m siewweng “1endwaod InoA o) 58298 [BUIaXe Buimojie 1o ‘syull uo Bumala ‘sjuswyoene Buiuado snoines aq aseald
‘mouy £|jeuos.ed jou op noA suoAUE Yjim SI18qLINU A1INJ8s [BI00S 10 Spiomssed ‘SiaquInu JUNoooe ‘Sepoo UDIIEDIJLIBA

1uno2oe Buipnjoul uonewloul [euosiad JNof aleys Jaasu 0} Jaquisiuial ases|d ‘pejeolisiudos eIow swooeq aAeY AL} PUE ‘@Sl 8} U0 ale SWEedg °sn 0} @ouepodull JSOWIN 8uj Lo SI BIEP JUal Jo uonaslold sy
Aoy Junoooy jusinpneld woly jjesino) Buijosjoid uo sdip

“WyNI4 woly paulelqo aq Aew yoayouaxolg YyNI4 Buiguossp uojjewopul sepnjoul JBUl 8INy20lq JojseAul Uy 610 BIuly mmm S| SSaIpPE alisgem YHN|4 8UL "6666-682-008-| SI JaquinN

aulloH Mosyouaxoig eyl "suosied pajeIDosse Jisy} pue slaquuisl YYN|4 jo Aoisiy Areundiosip ayy Buipiebal uonewsojul uiepao apiaod o) 'yoayplexolg se umouy ‘welbold eunsojosip a1ignd auy) paysiigeise sey wuN|4
Yoaydueyoig YHNIL

"#£5¥-082 (008) Buljieo Aq wui4 ano joejuoo Aew jjeysq Jisy; uo Buroe suoaLLOs Jo SI0}SBAUI JoIUSS 'sulsou0d jenuajod Jo seuinbu Aue Jo4

ouldjoH Jo)seAu| Jojuag

66223 WYHO0Hd 11S0d3d ¥Nvd jusLUIseAU| ONBWOINY  LE/ZL
(sygeq)/sypai1d uondussag odfL iAoy ajeq
fyagoy
ALIAILOY INVH90¥d LISOd3d MNVE ANY (4ININ) ANNH LIYMEYIN ASNOW
vO'LL6' LS 1S343INI W1OL
¥0'LL6'LS SNOILLNEIYLSIA ANY SWOINI 318¥XVL TVLOL
6622 (1E/Z1-10/Z] Polad)  WN MNVYE JLVYAIYd ATTNV.LS NVOHOW LU | }salaju| LEZL
9N98.LVAB6 :dISND
82'2v6 (1£/21-10/2) pouad) J0 -SONIAYS 0THYI4THd YNIdSW aLLoDU| Jsalaju| LECL
0938/VA66 :dISND
11°Gv6% (Le/2L-10/2) poLad) J0 -SONIAVS d34H343Hd YNASW aLoou| jsalaju| LET)
{snqaq)ssypain SjuaWWon uonduosaqg adil Aoy ajeq Apanoy
SNOLLNEIYLSIA ANY JINOONI 3189vXVYL
(50'888'1)$ S3SVYHOHNd TV10L
(g0'888°1)$ SNOILJIW3IA3y ANY S3TYS ‘SLNINLSIANITY ANIAIAIQ ‘STSYHOUN TVLOL
(8Z'Zv6) 0D -SONIAYS 034H3434d YNEBJSW Hsodaq Jonpold jueg ojny LEZL LET
(L1°Gv6)$ 0D -SONIAYS Q3¥H3434d YNESW Hisodaq jonpoid yueg oy LEigl LEZL
{(sgaq)supain aalg Rpuenp SjuaLIwoy uonduosag adkL Aoy BT 3jeQ

JuaWRas fanoy
SNOILJW3A3y ANV S3TVS ‘SLNIWLSIANITN AN3AIAIQ ‘SASVHINN

ALIAILDV Q3LV13d LNIWLSIANI
ALIAILDY

pund juswaoe|day :aweuyoIN
2 IISNIAVO NVAF O/0  191-€LEL0L-L69 jlele@ JUnoddy/
ONI 20SSV WNINIWOONOD YNVIWAYSY]  JuUnoooy sjassy aAgoy

Z} Jo g ebeg ¥Z0Z ‘1€-1 Joquisoaq poisd 8yl o4 | LNIWFLVLS LN3ITD

Aajue]s ueb.o



"auoAue yjim splomssed yunoooe 1noA aleys Jaasu 'JSE8| Jou Jng JSe
‘uofnylysul Aped pig e o} Jou pue yym Bupsaau) ase nok uopnysul [eloueul ay) 0y A[joaip Juas Bujeq ale spuny ey} ains aq ‘Uoljnjiisul [EloUBUY JNOA 0} spuny Buipuss usypy -
pUE)SIBPUN JoU Op NOA 1By} JUSLLIBIE}S JUNODOE INOA UO W)l Uy O
JUBLUB]E]S JUNDJDOE IN0A U0 8as Jou op noA Jey] psseyoind nof juawissauuy o
8z1oYIne Jou pip noA uoljoesuel) Asuow 1o AjUnoasy O
‘a|dwexe 104 “Juswie)e)s JunoIoe InoA Lo Aouedasosip e jo adA) Aue eziufiosel noA J| wee) Juswabeuew sy} Jo Jaquiaw e Joejuco Ajglelpawi) -
"S10)JSSAU 18121 LlIM HIOM OUM SIB|EaP-18%0Iq PUE SIOSIADE JusLu)saaul palajsiBal 935 ||e Jo sa}isqam au) uo
pajeoo| aq UEd §Y9 ay] ‘(S¥y9) Aewwns diysuone|al juaifo sway sy} Buipnoul suolloESUEBL) JUSLUIS3AUL INOA 1N0ge BAI92a) NoA uolewIojul 18ayjo AUB pUB ‘SUOIIELLIJUOD 'SJUBLLB)E]S JUNCODE INOA UIBJa) pue pesy -
‘suoljepusLILIdal Jo sadAy esey) nqiyoid
As|uejg ueblopy 1| ‘suolnjijsul [B1UBUY JSOW SB "0}9 'sassaulsng dn-Lejs ‘a)e)se [eal SE yons ‘yum Buiisaaul aie noA uonniisul ayy ybnodyy Ajpoalip paseyo Jou ale jey} saijiunpoddo juswiyseaul Jo snojnea g -
‘paajuelenB Jo ysu-mo| Se paquosap ale Ing uinyas jo siel ybiy Ajlensnun ue Jayo Jey) seniunpoddo juswu)seAul Jo snoined g -
“Way) malaal A|jnjelea pue UoJJBLLIOMI Yoleassl
Jo 'sjuawnoop Buueyo 'snjoadsoud sy} SE Yons uolEWLIONU| 1senbey ‘Wey)l Yim pajeroosse sysu [enusiod auyy Buipnjour ‘Juswiiseaul [eniusjod sy (noge suolsenb yse 0 ains aq ‘sjusuiiseau) Aue Buiyew sioeg -
‘Buiye) e|geiojwo9 a1e noA ysu Jo Junowe sy} pue s|eob JuswyseAul Jnok Jnoge Jes|o 8g -
:puiw u seonoeld jseq Buimol|o) sy} deay o} Juepodw s| 3 ‘|euoissajold [BIGUBULL B UM JO UOJINJIISU| [eroueUl) Aue Je BujjseAul uaym
SjusLI)SeAU] Jnoj pue jlesino) Bunjossjold Jop sesnjorid yseg

pung juswaoe|day :oweuydIN
® INSNIJVO NV3r 0/0  L91-€2€201-269 |lelod JUN0JJY
ONI 20SSY WNINIWOANOD YNVIWWYSY]  JUNoooy sjassy aAjoy -

Z1 4o 6 abed ¥Z0Z '1€-| J9qwieoaq poliad 8Ui Jo4 | LNAWILYLS LN3ITD

AajueiS uebiop



(8e'6L1L)

DD -SONIAYS 03H4343Hd YNGSW  1sodaq Jonpold yueg oiny  $2/0€/8 ¥2/0g/8

(590LL°}) 20 -SONIAVS a3443434d YNGJSW  1sodaq jonpold yueg oy vel/LElL veILElIL
(92 ¥LL L) 290 -SONIAYS 0343434 YNISW  isodaq jonpold yueg ojny ve/LElL PeILEIL
{s¥'0£0°1) 00 -SONIAVS 0FHYI430d YNEdSW  sodaq j1onpold Yueg oiny  #Z/82/9 ¥¢/8¢/9
(Ev'v20°L) 20 -SONIAYS QIHYT4THd YNESIN  11sodaq 1onpold yueg ony ¥2/8¢/9 ¥2/8¢2/9
(910171} 20 -SONIAVS 0IHYI4IHd YNEJSW  Jisods( Jonpold jueg ojny Ye/LEIS ¥e/LE/S
(€2'501°1) 0D -SONIAVS QIWyIJTed VNESW  isodeq jonpoid yueg ony ¥e/LEIS ¥2Z/LEIS
(6£7190°1) 2D -SONIAVS 0303 43Hd YNEJSIW  11sodeq 1onpold yueg ojny ¥C/0Ely ¥CI0ElY
(24'590'1) 20 -SONIAVS 03HH34IHd YNESIW  Hsodsq 1onpold yueg oy y2/0ElY ¥C/0ElY
(z2'260°1L) 2D -SONIAVS QIHHI4THd YNEJSW  1isodsq Janpold yueg ojny vZ/82/E ¥e/8cie
(84°960°1) 20 -SONIAVS QT9yII3dd YNAGSW  Ysodaq jonpoid yueg olny  Z/8Z/E y2/82/E
(51°810°L) 20 -SONIAVS 0F9YI4THd YNSJSW  1isodeq 1onpold yueg ojny vei6eie yel6ele
(£6°120°L) 90 -89NIAYS 0TYYI4THd YNESIA 1isodaq 1onpold yueg ojny vei6cic veleele
(z0'¥80°L) 20 -SONIAYS 0TdH34THd YNEJSIN  1isodaq 19npoid yueg oiny ¥e/LEll FelLEll
(¥0'880°1)$ 00 -SONIAVS 0IHHIIIHd YNGSIN  Nisodaq janpold yueg ojny yelLEll yelLell
{smoIng)/smopuy asud Rnueny GUETS) uonduosaq adf] Ayanoy ajeq ajeq
Juswalyes Aoy

SASYHIINd

LS ¥E0'EVSS

s4WIN ‘dag ‘HSYD ONISOTD

(00°€56°¥51)

Rianoy yoayo/pied [ejo)
s)gaq-siejsuel] oluonae|3

(00°cs6'vSLI$

Aoy pajejey yses [ejol

6€°960'CY suolingusig pue ewoou|
00°000°00S suoljdwepsy pue se|es
(96'992'62) s8seYoINd
£V°'628°'91L5$ iAoy paje|ay Juawisaau] [ejol
80°85L°L8LS sAWIN ‘dag ‘HSYD ONINIJO

veneizi-vzitie)
poliad |easid

Z1 Jo 0} abfed

MOTd HSVD dv3A TvISId

pund juswaoe|day :sWeuqoIN
2 DISNIdY9 NY3r 0/9
ONI 20SSY WNINIWOAQNOD YNYIWINYSYT

Aajue)s uebiop

191-€L€.01-169
JUN0DY S)assy AAROY

ALIAILLDV Q3LV13d LNJINLSIANI

‘penledal Ajsnomeid

ankYy nof (s)juswiaje)s Junoooe ay) Uo Ajal pinoys nof ‘meiney S1yj Ul UoljeULIojul 8y} pue
Juslusie)s (s)iunoooe inok usempeq sejouedalosip Aue ale aial] JUS)Xe ay) 0] "UOIO8LI0D
pue juawiisnipe o0} Joelqns si uonewoiul UleUa) “sn walj Jeed ey jnoybnoiyy peaiadal
aney nof jey} sjuaLUalelS JUN0JJE [BI01140 8y} JO) 8]NJIISQNS B JOU SI MaIABY [edSiH SIY]

‘suinyal xe} snok Buipajdwoo aiojaq 6604 (s)uuo4 SHJ
4nof 1oj j1em nof jeyy puswituodal am ‘sased 1B uf 660/ (S)uiio4 Sy uo papiodad aq [{im
jeyj sjunowe ayj wo.y Jayp Aew sjunowe ajep-0)-ieaf aly} ‘1ayiin- ‘papnjaul uasq eAey

Jou Aews teaf Jualino ayj ui ajqeded jng eak Joud ey} 10} ejqeriodst suoiNqIASIp 8LUoS
'SUOHNQUISIP pue ewiooul ‘suoyjdilapal ‘sejes ‘saseyoind seed depusies Jold jo dessi e
uiejuoa Ael meiney Siy} jey} ejou pinoys Buipodal SYI 0} Joslqns sjunoooe Ypm SpusIfo

"as0f0 Jeaf Jepusjed

ay} Buimoyfoy seaf oy U papinoid aie pue A)AIjoe Jead Jepus|eo uo paseq ale 660 .
(s)urio4 sHJ Jey) 8jou pinoys Burpiodal Sy 01 J28lqns JUNCI2E UB Y3M SjUalf) “sn wiodj
Ppanjadal noA jualia)els jsiy ey} aauls Ajinjoe ayj AjUo sianod Malrey [BISIH Siy) deef
auo uey) ssaj pausdo sjuUnodde 104 ~IBaj [BIs]4 Jnofk jo Juauwielels junodoe jsel ey} jo ped
se papnjout pue ‘sesodind [euoljetiiiojui 1of Ajuo pepiaoid St YoIym ‘Mairey [eosiH ey

¥2/1.€/2| Bulpug malrey |eosi

IN3IW3LVLS LN3ITD



€v'628'91G6%

ALIAILOV Q31VI13¥ LNJINLSIANI TVLOL

6€'960'Z¥% SNOILNAIYLSIA ANY JIWOJNI VL0l

6£'960'2P% LSIHILNI 319vXVL TVL10L

G6'695 9 SO0HWYZ 00PS  aD MNVE 3LVLS BWIooU| )sais)u|

0L'0L9'¢Cl 00 -SONIAYS d3dd34Tdd YNGdSN BL0JU| Jsalaju| 98'959°C1 30 -SONIAVS 03Hd3434d YNEGSIN 8LIodU| Jsass)u|

ye9ce VYN MNYE JLVAIYd ATTINYLS NYOHOW SWoou] jsalau| gLl V"N YNVH AJTINYLS NYOHOW BLIoOU| }saleju|

06'85.'6% 6¢94¥C 0025 M9 SIMYVH oWg BUI0JU| Jsalaju] 90°091% 90HWYE 0GE€S J0 VOIHIWY 40 M8 SWIodU| Jsalsju|

(smolanQ)/smopyu) uondussag adf Ayanoy {smol3ng)smopgu uonduosag adf] Ayanoy

1SIHILINI F19¥XVL

SNOILNGIY1SIa ANY JINOONI

00°000'005$ SNOILdINIA3¥/S3TVYS TY.LOL
aNOCg A3HUNLYIN 40 NOILJNIa3H

00°000'v¥Z 0000°001 000°000°vve [8res82958] 80-£0-¥2023NA %00F'S AN ALID MHOA M3IN ANI ¥NvE 31VY1S uonjdwspay ¥e/8/E VZ/8/E
aNCE A3dN1YIN 40 NOILJW3d3Y

00°000'9 000000} 000°000'9 [942zA15090] 90-S0-42023NA %0SE'S @2 IN LLOTYVHD 0D YOIHIWY 40 Mg uondwspay PZ/9/E v2/9/€
ANOS Q34NLVYIW 40 NOILdIN3aaY

00°000'052% 0000°00L$ 000°000°05¢ [90DX00850] 62-20-72023NA %002°S ad 11 09VY3IHD M9 SIHYYH OWg uondwapay ¥2l6cie vei6e/e

(smop3ng)smopyu) adlld Rnuenp ETETTT) uonduasaqg adf] Aoy ajeq ajeq

juswaes Aoy

SNOILdINIATH/SIIVS

(96°992's2)$ S3SVHOMNd TV.LOL

ﬂwlw.wve 20 -SONIAVS 034H3434d YNEJS  Hisoda( 1onpold Yued oiny  +2/LE€/2l  #Z/LEZ)

(L2°6¥6) 20 -SONIAVS a3Hd3434d YNESI  1isodaq Jonpold yueg oiny  #Z/LEe/el  veZ/LE/Z)

(12 cv8) 20 -SONIAVS Q34Y3J34d YNEJSI 11sodeq jonpoid Jueg oiny  vz/62/LL  vel6Z/LlL

(/2 1¥6) 20 -SONIAVS 034H3434d YNESW 3isodaq 1onpoid yueg oiny  ¥2/62/LL  vZ/62/L)

(FO'¥L0O'L) OD -SONIAYS a3HY3434d YNGSIN Jisoda( jonpold yueg oy $2/LE/0L  vE/LE/0)

(08°210°1) 0D -SONIAYS 03uH3JTud YNESW  11sodaq jonpoid yueg olny  $2/LE/0L  bZ/LE/0L

{r£'550°1) 20 -SONIAYS a3yy3434d YNAGdSW  Nisodeq Jonpold yueg oiny ¥Z/0E/6 ¥Z/0E/6

(sz'650°1) 0D -SONIAYS 0IHHI4I™d YNESIW  ¥1sodeq jonpold yueg ojny ¥C/0E/6 ¥2/0E/6

(AT 00 -SONIAYS 0IHYIITHd YNEJSW  isedeq jonpold yueg ojny ¥2/0E/8 Z/0E/8

{smojnQ)smopu) aold Aijuenp STIETITNTLT,Y uonduosaq adA] Ayaljoy ajeq ajeq

juswisyss Aoy

2l o || sbed

pung juswsoejday :aWreuyoIN

2 DISNIAVYS NVY3r 0/0
ONI 208SY WNININOANOD YNYININYSY]

191-€L€.01-269
JUNoJdY S)assy SAROY

AajueiS uebiop

(Q3NNILNOD) s3sVHOMNd

2/l €/2 | Buipug mainey [eosi

INJW3LVLS LN3ITO



(00°cs6‘vSL)$
(00°c56‘vS1L)$

ALIALLOY @3Lv13y HSYD VL0l
(sL193Q) S¥I4SNYHL DINONLOTTT TVLOL

E€8E62S.22 # NOILYWHIINOD

(00°062°21L) 2.165-XX 93Jed EUBLIWEGET adlvd SaNnd Jajsuel] auljug velLlLiL
0LEEL09ZC # NOILVINHIANOD

(00105 L) CLB65-XX 9)ied EUBLULLIEGET dlvyd SAONN4 JaJsSuel] auljug ¥e/Lel9
¢EL6LELEC # NOILYIWHIANOD

(00°Z00°2L) €.65-XX 9)ied BUBWIWEGET divd SaNN4 J8jsuel] auljug yei8Liv
OLvIELBLC # NOILVINYIINOD

(00°002'¢) CLEG-XX 9iled euellwegen Qivd SaNn4d Jajsuel] sullug ¥2/8Z/E

(00°000'08)% CL6G-XX @3ed BUBLULLEGET Qlvd SaNNd [EMEIDYIAM ¥2I6LIE

{smolano)/smopyul SjUIWWO) uonduosag adAL Ajiaoy ajeq Apanoy

Zl Jo Z)| sbed

pung Juswisoeday :awWRUNoIN

'8 DISNIdVY9 NV3r 0/D 191-€1€201-269
ONI 208SY WNINIWOAGNOD YNVYIWINYSYT Junoody sjassy Aoy

AajueiS uebliop

(sL193Q) SY34SNYHL JINOYLOT13
ALIAILOY @3LV13N HSYD

¥2/1€/2| Bulpug mainey |eosid

IN3IWN3LVLS LN3ITO



Property Management Report
February 8, 2025
Submitted by Ashley Moore

RCI Scores for 12 months ending 1/31/2025:
Cards Sent: 638
Cards Received: 125
Perfect Score = 5.0
Check-In/Out: 4.8
Resort Hospitality: 4.8
Resort Maintenance: 4.7
Unit Maintenance: 4.6
Unit Housekeeping: 4.8

Jan 25

" Dec 24 68 16
Noy 24 71 9
12 Konth 538 125
Sep 24-Jan 25 315 50

49
5.0
48
49

48
5.0
4.8
49

49
5.0
4.7
4.9

é;m nwh

' UNIT:
CHCK IN/ RSR1 RSRT UNIT CLEAN {
Carnds Sent | Cards Revd ouT HOSP MAINT | MAIN | = HSKP
36 4 5.0 5.0 5.0 4.7 5.0

4.9 47
48 5.0
4.5 4.8
4.8 4.8

We continue to maintain Gold Crown status. Received a nice RC| Gold Crown

plague displayed in lobby!

We are rated 9.2/10 “Wonderful" on Hotels.com and

4.6/5 "Excellent” on Expedia.

8.5/10 "“Very Good" on Booking.com

Received a Booking.com Traveler Review Award for 2025!

Staffing:

We are currently FULLY STAFFED with 15 full-time and 3 part-time team members.

February 8, 2025

Page 1 of 2



Operation Update:

Slow & steady winter occupancy.

Housekeeping and Maintenance are continuing PMI (Preventative
Maintenance Initiative) projects in units, corridors, and common areas.

-Housekeeping is working hard as a feam doing extensive deep cleans
into each and every unit floor by floor. Every unit is also getting curtains
cleaned and steamed and carpet shampooed (in-house).

Shuttle had oil change and tire rotation service. Tires will need replacing before
summer season.

Sewer lines are still running with no issues. City of Brigantine will reinspect in the
spring for any changes.

Handicap Elevator on roof will need to be fixed come Spring.

Fencing around pool will need repair/replacement.

Projects:
Nikki will touch base

February 8, 2025
Page 2 of 2



GOARDWALK

RESORTS

Memorandum

To: C.0O.A. Board of Directors

CC: Chris Ibone, Roxanne Passarella
From: Nikki Crawford, Director of Design
Date: February 8, 2025

Re: PTAC Units — Reserve Study

Planning for the upcoming busy season we are desperately in need of some new PTAC units
for the rooms. 4 Rooms currently need new units and I would like to have 4 units on hand for
future calls/change outs.

The current Reserve study has allocated $10,000 for the year of 2025. With any lead times and
summer approaching before we know it, I’d like to order and secure them ASAP.

At this time, I am asking the Board to release the existing funds of $10,000 allocated for PTAC
units.

Thank You,

Nikki Crawford



